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Anna Ananko

From: Joseph Dickinson
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 2:48 PM
To: Anna Ananko
Subject: Re: PDR 1782

I found two media posts, but both appear to have been after the report was released.   

From: Anna Ananko <AAnanko@lynnwoodwa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 1, 2026 10:24 AM 
To: Joseph Dickinson <JDickinson@lynnwoodwa.gov> 
Subject: RE: PDR 1782  
  
Good Morning! 
  
I’m in the office today, but you can call my cell anytime (425.293.1174). 
  
Thank you! 
Anna  
  
From: Joseph Dickinson <JDickinson@lynnwoodwa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 26, 2025 8:57 PM 
To: Anna Ananko <AAnanko@lynnwoodwa.gov> 
Subject: Re: PDR 1782 
  
Anna,  
  
I have questions about this request, is there time to talk about what information they are asking for?  I'm 
in the office on Tuesday next week but I can take a call anytime.     

From: Anna Ananko <AAnanko@lynnwoodwa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 10:49 AM 
To: Joseph Dickinson <JDickinson@lynnwoodwa.gov> 
Subject: FW: PDR 1782  
  
Good Morning! 
  
Comm. Dilworth asked that I forward this request to you. Can you please assist? 
  
Thank you! 
Anna  
  
From: Anna Ananko  
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 10:09 AM 
To: Scott Dilworth <SDilworth@lynnwoodwa.gov> 
Subject: PDR 1782 
  
Good Morning, Commander Dilworth,  
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Would you have any info on this PDR (PDR 25-1782): 
  
“Regarding the dates between June 29th and July 8th where immigration related searches were performed via 
Flock, I have been unable to find any public statements or comments to council made prior to UW reporting 
uncovering this. 
Please provide links or details of all public statements or information provided to council / the mayor on this 
matter prior to the UW reporting, particularly focusing on the timeline of these statements. 
Please ensure that this request and its resultant documents are publicly visible.” 
  
Thank you! 
Anna Ananko| Records Supervisor 
Lynnwood Police Department 
19321 44th Avenue West 
Lynnwood, WA  98036 
Desk:  425-670-5600 
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